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From: The President

To: MC Communications List
Subject: Annual Employee Engagement Survey
Date: Monday, October 10, 2011 9:03:21 AM

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President

October 10, 2011

MEMORANDUM

To: Montgomery College Colleagues
From: Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
Subject: Annual Employee Engagement Survey

Engaged faculty, staff, and administrators are essential to achieving Montgomery College's
mission. To that end, the Employee Engagement Advisory Group (EEAG) facilitates an
annual engagement survey. The EEAG includes leaders from the Academic Assembly; the
Montgomery College Chapter of the American Association of University Professors; Local
2380 of the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees; SEIU Local
500; Staff Senate; and administrators.

The third annual survey is now available online at the following pages.
e Faculty survey:

http://appserv.montgomerycollege.edu/Questionnaire/facultyEngagementSurvey.aspx

e Staff and Administrator survey:

http://appserv.montgomerycollege.edu/Questionnaire/staffEngagementSurvey.aspx

To access the survey, you will need to log in with your MyMC username and password.
Survey responses will remain anonymous. The survey will conclude on October 28, so please
consider participating as soon as possible.

The results of the survey will be shared with the College community in December 2011. To
review past survey results, recommendations of the EEAG after analysis of those results, or
the 19 EEAG recommendations adopted in March 2011, please visit

http://cms.montgomerycollege.edu/EDU/Department.aspx?id=20342.

If you have any questions regarding the survey or the employee engagement initiative, please
contact the Office of Employee Engagement and Labor Relations at extension 75396 or

yanira.ruiz@montgomerycollege.edu.

Thank you for your dedication to our students and our community.
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